“Say YES to LIFE/ Say NO to DRUGS" (20
CsK Himachal Pradesh Krishi Vishvavidyalaya, Palampur WA
General Administration Branch

No. QSD.11-3/CSKHPKV(GA)/-
Dated Palampur, the 6911y .an

From ~
Registrar - 6 DEC 2073 AETHER
To /o =
The Dean, DGCN, COVAS-cum- /)
Nodal Officer, NEP-2020, &
CSKHFKYV, Palampur. NI 2
Subject:. NEP 2020 Implementation- Constitution of Five Zonal Committees by

the UGC regarding.
Sir,

| am to enclose herewith a letter No. 4-96(NEP)/2020-GS dated
08.12.2023 received from the Secretary to the Hon'ble Governor, Himachal
Pradesh, Shimla on the above subject and to request you to take further
necessary action in the matter alongwith nomination of the faculty for on#ne
training under intimation to this office so that the quarter concerned be
apprised, accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

Encls. As Above

Registrar,
CSKHPKYV, Palampur.
Endst.: Even Dated: Even
Copy to:-
1. Al the Deans/Directors, CSKHPKV, Palampur for information and
necessary caction under intimation to this office, please.
2. e Incharge, UNS, CSKHPKV, Palampur for making provision for linking to
Malaviya Mission Portal on Website of the University for facilitation-of this
said online training.

Redstrar,
CSKHPKV, Palampur.



GOVERNOR’S SECRETARIAT
HIMACHAL PRADESH

RAJ BHAVAN, SHIMLA-171002,

No: -4-96(NEP)/2020-GS Dated: - - § [} 2077
From: Hce i Secctt
The Secretary to Governor, ‘ o @ lf‘:! ur
Himachal Pradesh. Dute....|§ L]ﬁj /) Wi
TO L >

The Vice-Chancellor
Himachal Pradesh University,
Summer Hill, Shimla (HP).

i vy
The Vice-Chancellor o) | i
University of Horticulture & Forestry | "‘L?,'g. 3]
Nauni, Solan (HP). 7 . =,
L

\_/The Vice-Chancellor
Chaudhary Sarwan Kumar Krishi Vishvavidhalaya
Palampur, Distt. Kangra (HP)

The Vice-Chancellor
Himachal Pradesh Technical University
Hamirpur (HP)

The Vice-Chancellor,
Sardar Patel University,
Mandi (HP)

The Vice-Chancellor,
Atal Medical & Research University,
Ner Chowk, Mandi (HP)

Subject: - Regarding Malaviya Mission-Training Programme.
B,

I am directed to refer to enclose herewith a copy of Demi's
Official Letter No. F.1-5/2022 (CBC/Faculties) Pt File dated 05.10.2023 along
with its enclosures, addressed to the PS to Governor, Himachal Pradesh by the

Secretary, University Grants Commission, Ministry of Education, Govt. of

India, New-Delhi, on the sybj o cited above.

¢)

Regipmsr 1 %\,\\?\v\' i

Pt r—"______—f o




It is, therefore, requested to kindly look into the matter and
take necessary action accordingly under intimation to this Secretariat for kind

information of the Hon’ble Governor (Chancellor).

Yours faithfully,

@Bo\ o
UndeRSecreta ry,
Governor’s Secretariat,

Himachal Pradesh.
Encls. As above. L

Endst. No. 4-96(NEP)/2020-GS Dated:

Copy to the Secretary, University Grants Commission,
Ministry of Education, Govt. of India, New-Delhi-110002 w.r.t his letter
referred to above for information please.

o -

Under ecretary,
Governor’s Secretariat,
Himachal {’radesh.

N\
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